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     M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
TO:  Legal and Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Brad Solon, Building Official 
 
DATE:  August 13, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: Sign Task Force Recommendation 
 
On July 6, 2010 the City Council passed a motion to refer the Sign Task Force’s 
recommendation back to the Sign Task Force for reconsideration.  The Sign Task Force 
reconvened on August 5, 2010.  The Task Force reconsidered their prior recommendations and 
made a new recommendation.  The Task Force recommended that the City Council create a 
new Sign Task Force consisting of City Council Members, engineering staff and citizens to 
review and recommend long term solutions to the Sign Code with a sunset date of February 1, 
2011.  The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Sign Task Force Recommendation:  The Sign Task Force recommends that the City 
Council create a new Sign Task Force consisting of City Council members, engineering 
staff and citizens to review and recommend long term solutions to the Sign Code with a 
sunset date of February 1, 2011. 
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